Movember 9, 198¢

Dear Governor Boggs:

Binse receipt of your efficial request for s
maesting on fallowt pretection between the
Gevernors' Cenfersnce Committes on Civll
Defenss and varieous Federa! officials, membere
of my siaff and interested Federal agunties have
held & number of meetings with repressntitives
of the Governere' Committes to discusd this pro-
pesal. We have jointly concluded that it would
be benafloial to heold sueh a conference, and |
have asked that arrangements bo madse for this
mesting 8t & mutually convenient date early next
year.

I wanted you to know of our decision in this matter,
and would like to express again my continued
appreciation to you aAnd the other membars ef the
Governors' Confarencs for your interest in this
vary vital subject.

With warm regard, -

/
v 'l Simeerely,

The Honorable J. Caleb Bogge
Governor of Delawars
Dover, Delaware

Copy to Governor Boggs, « /. ".overnors’ Conference . n.cago

Copy to Governor Rockefelie:
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